
 

 

July 22, 2022       VIA E-MAIL 
 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar  
2300 Yonge Street 
Ontario Energy Board 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 
 
Re: Generic UTR Issues Proceeding 

Export Transmission Service Rate 
VECC’s Technical Conference Topics and Time Estimates 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2021-0243 
 
 

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 2, dated April 1, 2022, please find below a 

list of interrogatory responses on which VECC intends to seek clarification at the 

Technical Conference scheduled for July 28 to July 29, 2022 and time estimates for 

each Panel.  

Panel Interrogatory References 
(Note:  Responses by Power Advisory are designated 

with an asterisk) 

Time Estimate 

1) Hydro One Staff 1 a) and VECC 1.2 10 minutes 

2) CRA No Follow-up N/A 

3) Elenchus Staff 1 a), 18 c) & 20 d)-e) and SEC 10 b) 20 minutes 



 

 

4) IESO Staff1 b) & Attachment 1, 35 b), 41 a)&e); 
VECC 2.2, 8 & 21.1; APPRO 2 c); EP 3 d)&f) 
& 5 a); and N. Pattani 4 b) 

65 minutes 

 

5) Power Advisory 
*Staff 16 f) & 20 a)&c); *LPMA 2 a)&b): *EP 2 
a), 3 c), & 6 b); *VECC 5.1&5.2, 17.1&17.2, 
18.3&18.4, 19.1-19.3, 21.2&21.3, 22.1&22.2, 
27.1 & 29 and N. Pattani 3 b). 

95 minutes 

 
 

Yours truly, 
 

 
William Harper 
Consultant for VECC/PIAC 

 
 

Email copy: 
All parties to EB-2021-0243 


